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CX AKc +/% +)**% AOQKX @KDSO\\O WO^ aS^R 8YX AMDRO\]YX% 7YNO 9XPY\MOWOX^ CPPSMO\ aS^R ^RO 7S^c YP
DY\^VKXNe] DVKXXSXQ " H\LKX 8O`OVYZWOX^ 8OZK\^WOX^% PY\ ^RO SX]ZOM^SYX YP ^RO XOa RYWO LVOKMRO\] K^

;S^dZK^\SMU F^KNS_W' 8YX SXNOX^SPSON ^aY MYNO `SYVK^SYX] YX ^RO RYWO LVOKMRO\]' =O KV]Y SXNSMK^ON ^RK^ ^O]^
\OZY\^] KXN NYM_WOX^K^SYX MYXPS\WSXQ ^RO LVOKMRO\] RK`O LOOX MYX]^\_M^ON SX MYWZVSKXMO aS^R ^RO
F^K^OWOX^ YP FZOMSKV >X]ZOM^SYX] ]RY_VN LO ]_LWS^^ON' GRO SX^OX^ YP ^RO WOWY\KXN_W S] ^Y Z\Y`SNO ^RO 7S^c
aS^R KZZ\YZ\SK^O ^O]^SWYXc KXN NYM_WOX^K^SYX OX]_\SXQ ^RO ;S^dZK^\SMU F^KNS_W RYWO KXN `S]S^Y\ LVOKMRO\]

aO\O MYX]^\_M^ON SX MYWZVSKXMO aS^R ^RO 7YX^\KM^ 8YM_WOX^]% F^K^OWOX^ YP FZOMSKV >X]ZOM^SYX]% KXN 585
]^KXNK\N]' GRS] WOWY\KXN_W aSVV KV]Y Z\Y`SNO O`SNOXMO ^RK^ SNOX^SPSON S̀YVK^SYX] YX ^RO RYWO LVOKMRO\]
RK`O LOOX WYNSPSON KXN K\O XYa MYNO MYWZVSKX^'
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aKVUaKc'
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9bMK`K^SYX PY\ 6VOKMRO\ ;YY^SXQ ;YY^SXQ F_LQ\KNO aS^R @O`OVSXQ FKXN
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D\OMK]^ ;YY^SXQ DVKMON YX F_LQ\KNO 6KMUPSVVON ;YY^SXQ
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Megan LaPierre

From: Ethan Owens [EOWENS@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 9:42 AM
To: Megan LaPierre
Cc: Sally Deluca; Barry Sheff
Subject: RE: Visitor Stairs

Megan,
Could I ask you to give Rich McCarthy a call at the Fire Marshal's office? I talked with
him yesterday while he was on the road, very nice guy and he said to call him this
morning. Instead of playing operator, you might be able to put an end to his questions
faster then I can. He gave the me the verbal to start but just had a few questions on the
stairs.

Richard McCarthy CFI II / CFPE
Office of the State Fire Marshal
Senior Plans Examiner
Office (207)626-3886
Fax (207)287-6251
richard.mccarthy@maine.gov

Thanks Megan.

Have a great day,

Ethan Owens
Athletic Facilities, Playground & Courts Manager Recreation Department ~ City of Portland
134 Congress St
Portland, Maine 04103 ~ USA
207-756-8275/Fax 207-756-8279
eowens@portlandmaine.gov

>>> "Megan LaPierre" <mlapierre@woodardcurran.com> 2/10/2011 8:46 AM >>>
Ethan,

I have reviewed the proposed bleacher seating plans with the ICC 300
code and it appears all the exit stairs meet the egress width
requirements. I have attached a memo for you to forward to the State's
Fire Marshal Department for their review.

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Megan LaPierre, EI

Woodard & Curran
41 Hutchins Drive
Portland, ME 04102
Phone: 800.426.4262 x3354
Phone: 207.774.2112
Fax: 207.774.6635

-----Original Message-----
From: Ethan Owens [mailto:EOWENS@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:49 AM
To: Megan LaPierre; Scott Hawk
Cc: Sally Deluca
Subject: Visitor Stairs
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Hi Guys,
The only concern the Rich Mcarthy up at the State's Fire Marshal Dept
has is with the width of the exit stairs and they wanted us and they
will too - to run the numbers and make sure they are up to code. He
though they may be a tad small. Otherwise they like everything and have
given us the verbal to go ahead with the footings and substructure.

Can you guys wang that out for me? I though one of you had brought that
up before and I wonder if I hadn't submitted older plans and this may
have already been addressed?

Have a great day,

Ethan Owens
Athletic Facilities, Playground & Courts Manager
Recreation Department ~ City of Portland
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
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke; Sally Deluca; Megan LaPierre; Scott Hawk
Subject: Fwd: RE: Fitzpatrick Stadium

The State's Fire Marshal Office confirmed we don't need a permit from them.

Have a great day,

Ethan Owens
Certified Playground Safety Inspector
Athletic Facilities, Playground & Courts Manager Recreation Department ~ City of Portland
134 Congress St
Portland, Maine 04103 ~ USA
207-756-8275/Fax 207-756-8279
eowens@portlandmaine.gov
>>> Keith Gautreau 5/9/2011 3:15 PM >>>
Thank you Rich.

>>> "McCarthy, Richard" <Richard.McCarthy@maine.gov> 5/9/2011 3:13 PM
>>> >>>

Keith,

Yes they are all set no permit was applied for so no permit was issued from our office

Richard McCarthy CFI II / CFPE

Office of the State Fire Marshal

Senior Plans Examiner

Office (207)626-3886

Fax (207)287-6251

richard.mccarthy@maine.gov

From: Keith Gautreau [mailto:KNG@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Ethan Owens
Cc: McCarthy, Richard; Anita LaChance; Fred LaMontagne
Subject: Re: Fitzpatrick Stadium

Hi Ethan,

I'll figure out where it is and take care of it and get it to you. I have not heard back
from Rich from the SFMO but will copy him to see if he has any additional conditions or
issues. Last time we spoke on this he gave me the impression that things looked pretty
good.
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Regards,

Keith

Keith Gautreau, Fire Captain
Fire Prevention Bureau
Portland Fire Department
380 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
(207)874-8405
kng@portlandmaine.gov>>> Ethan Owens 5/9/2011 11:38 AM >>>

Hi Keith,

We are getting down to the final phase of the new bleachers at Fitzy and I am still trying
to get my City Building permit. Do you know if the States Fire Marshall has sent anything
in approving it and have you guys? I can't seem to get in touch with the state.

Thanks for your help.

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
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ATTACHMENT B: BLEACHER CODE REVIEW
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City of Portland (222804.01) 1 February 9, 2011
Exit stair code review MEMO.doc

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ethan Owens, City of Portland
FROM: Megan LaPierre, EI
DATE: February 9, 2011
RE: Fitzpatrick Stadium Bleachers Exit Stair Width Code Review

The intent of this memorandum is to review the proposed Fitzpatrick Stadium Home and Visitor
Bleachers for conformance with the ICC 300-2007 Standards for Bleachers, Folding and
Telescopic Seating, and Grandstands exit stair width requirements. After completing the review, it
has been determined the exit stair widths, as proposed by All Star Bleachers, meet the
requirements of ICC 300-2007. Below is a summary of the code review. Home and visitor bleacher
seating plans have also been attached for reference.

Home Bleachers:

All Star Bleachers (Provided)
Total Seating Capacity: 3,592
Total Number of Exits: 5 (4 Stairs, 1 Ramp)

 Exit Stair Width = 54” Clear (per drawings)
 Exit Ramp Width = 60” Clear (per drawings)

ICC 300-2007 - Section 404 – General Means of Egress (Code Requirements)
404.1 Minimum number of exits:

Occupant Load Over 2,500 = 4 Means of Egress

5 Exits Provided > 4 Exits Required OK

404.4 Travel Distance:

Exterior installations = Maximum travel distance from each seat to perimeter of seating structure
shall not exceed 400 feet.

All travel distances are less than 400 feet OK
(see attached Home Bleacher Seating plan for approximate travel distances)

404.5 Require width:

Refer to Table 404.5(3): Width of Aisles and Means of Egress for Outdoor Smoke-Protected
Assembly Seating:

Total Number Seats in Assembly Occupancy = Equal to or less than 15,000
Stair and aisle with handrails within 30 inches = 0.080 inches of clear width per seat served
Ramps not steeper than in 1:10 slope = 0.060 inches of clear width per seat served
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Calculations:

Exit Stairs = 54” clear width x 1 seat serve x 4 exit stairs = 2,700 seats served
1 exit stair 0.080” clear width

Exit Ramp = 60” clear width x 1 seat serve x 1 exit ramp = 1,000 seats served
1 exit stair 0.060” clear width

Total seats served = 2,700 + 1,000 = 3,700 seats served

3,700 total seats exits serve > 3,592 seating capacity OK

Visitor Bleachers:

All Star Bleachers (Provided)
Total Seating Capacity: 2,504
Total Number of Exits: 4 (3 Stairs, 1 Ramp)

 Exit Stair Width = 54” Clear (per drawings)
 Exit Ramp Width = 60” Clear (per drawings)

ICC 300-2007 - Section 404 – General Means of Egress (Code Requirements)
404.1 Minimum Number of Exits:

Occupant Load Over 2,500 = 4 Means of Egress

4 Exits Provided = 4 Exits Required OK

404.4 Travel Distance:

Exterior installations = Maximum travel distance from each seat to perimeter of seating structure
shall not exceed 400 feet.

All travel distances are less than 400 feet OK
(see attached Visitor Bleacher Seating plan for approximate travel distances)

404.5 Require Width:

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

Exit Stairs = 54” clear width x 1 seat serve x 3 exit stairs = 2,025 seats served
1 exit stair 0.080” clear width

Exit Ramp = 60” clear width x 1 seat serve x 1 exit ramp = 1,000 seats served
1 exit stair 0.060” clear width

Total seats served = 2,025 + 1,000 = 3,025 seats served

3,025 total seats exits serve > 2,504 seating capacity OK
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Megan LaPierre

From: Scott Hawk
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:00 PM
To: Ethan Owens
Cc: Megan LaPierre
Subject: Fitz

I met with Bill on-site today. Bill stopped installing footings at the Home side middle
row due to saturated soil conditions. I used a rod to punch thru the area in question to
determine the condition of the soil. The soil is completely saturated with water and very
unstable to a depth of 4ft (the full length of the test rod). I instructed Bill to NOT
place footings on ANY soil of this condition. I also informed Bill, that the City should
not be responsible for this condition. In my opinion, the existing problem is due to
seasonal conditions. Melting snow and recent rains have completely saturated the soils.
Bill will likely be able to install 4 +/- more footings on Monday on the upper row where
the soils are not saturated.

I have no concerns with the footings that are currently installed. Bill and his crew
identified the problem and stopped work before placing footings in the area of saturated
soils.

We discussed moving excavation work over to the visitor side bleachers while the home side
bleacher soils dry. I visually inspected the visitor side and at least 50% of the surface
area is fully saturated. Some areas even have standing water. This actually works in our
favor...would the Contractor want the City to remove and replace all the soil due to the
spring time soil conditions??? Just does not make sense. Should the City pay when it is
too hot or too cold?? They obviously will argue otherwise.

I plan to visit the site on Monday to re-inspect the soils. I anticipate that I will
recommend the Contractor stop foundation work until the groundwater recedes. The only
other option would be to treat the soil with lime to dry it out. This obviously is
expensive.

This weekend, I will review the contract documents, both City of Portland and Maine DOT,
in regards to seasonal conditions.

Scott Hawk, P.E., S.E.
Project Engineer
Woodard & Curran
207.774.2112 ext 3327
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Megan LaPierre

From: Scott Hawk
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Ethan Owens; Megan LaPierre
Cc: Megan LaPierre
Subject: RE: Fitzy

Ethan,

I went out to the site to see what was going on. They brought in good material and will
have the Home Side bleachers completely installed by the end of the day. It appears that
most of the bleacher steel has been delivered. The galvanized coating looks good.

They will begin final grading at the home side bleachers whenever weather permits. They
said the morning frost has been difficult. Their machines just slide down the slope until
the ground thaws.

-Scott

-----Original Message-----
From: Ethan Owens [mailto:EOWENS@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Megan LaPierre; Scott Hawk
Subject: Fitzy

It looks like Bill Crawford is going ahead and replacing the materials because they are
dumping trucks loads and placing footings.

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
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COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY

DRIVE RESULTS

41 Hutchins Drive
Portland, Maine 04102
www.woodardcurran.com

T 800.426.4262
T 207.774.2112
F 207.774.6635

Submittal Review Rev 4

SUBMITTAL REVIEW

Date: 02.04.2011 Submittal Number: 3

Owner: City of Portland Specification Section: N/A

Submittal Description: Precast Footing Shop Drawings and Mix Design

Project Name: Fitzpatrick Stadium Bleacher Replacement Project

Contractor: All Star Bleachers

No of Copies Returned:
1 2 3 4

Returned Via:
Hand USPS FEDX UPS Other

Submittal Action:

X A. NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN C. REVISE & RESUBMIT
B. FURNISH AS NOTED D. REJECTED

Corrections or comments made by Woodard & Curran or its Agents on the shop drawings during this review do not relieve
Contractor from compliance with requirements of the drawings and specifications. This check is conducted only for the
purpose of review for the general conformance with the design concept of the project and general compliance with the
information given in the Contract Documents. The Contractor is responsible for: Confirming and coordinating all quantities
and dimensions; selecting fabrication processes and techniques of construction; coordinating his or her work with that of
all other trades; and performing all work in a safe and satisfactory manner. Woodard & Curran’s return of the Submittal
with a response of “No Exceptions Taken” is not to be construed as relieving the Contractor of any of the above mentioned
obligations, or any other obligations under the Contract.

WOODARD & CURRAN INC. Date Received: 2.04.2011

By: Scott Hawk Date Reviewed: 2.07.2011

Spec. Section: N/A Submittal No: 3

Review Comments:

On Submittals: No If yes, see submittals for review comments

On an Attachment: No If yes, see below or attachment to this sheet



674 Bridgton Rd, Westbrook, ME 04092
207-854-5324 ph 207-854-1023 fax

FITZPATRICK STADIUM FORMULA

½ YARD MIX:

-360 LBS cement-type III
-650 LBS 3/8 aggregate
-750 LBS sand
-130 LBS water
-Daraccel 28oz (8 oz./100lbs)



SECTION A-A



SECTION B-B



SECTION C-C
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ATTACHMENT E: CONCRETE MIX REPORT AND ADMIXTURES





Description
GLENIUM® 7500 full-range 
water-reducing admixture is 
based on the next generation 
of polycarboxylate technology 
found in all of the Glenium 
7000 series products.  This 
technology combines state-of-
the-art molecular engineering 
with a precise understanding 
of regional cements to provide 
specific and exceptional value 
to all phases of the concrete 
construction process.

GLENIUM 7500 admixture is 
very effective in producing 
concrete mixtures with different 
levels of workability including 
applications that require 
self-consolidating concrete 
(SCC). The use of GLENIUM 
7500 admixture results in 
faster setting characteristics 
as well as improved early 
age compressive strength.
GLENIUM 7500 admixture 
meets ASTM C 494/C 494M 
compliance requirements for 
Type A, water-reducing, and 
Type F, high-range water-
reducing, admixtures.

Applications
Recommended for use in:

Concrete with varying water 
reduction requirements  
(5-40%)

Concrete where control of 
workability and setting time 
is critical

Concrete where high 
flowability, increased stability, 
high early and ultimate 
strengths, and improved 
durability are needed

Production of 
Rheodynamic® Self-
Consolidating Concrete 
(SCC) mixtures

4x4™ Concrete for fast-
track construction

Pervious Concrete mixtures

l

l

l

l

l

l

GLENIUM® 7500
Full-Range Water-Reducing Admixture

Features
Dosage flexibility for normal, mid-range and high-range applications

Excellent early strength development

Controls setting characteristics

Optimizes slump retention/setting relationship

Consistent air entrainment

Benefits
Faster turnover of forms due to accelerated early strength development

Reduces finishing labor costs due to optimized set times

Use in fast track construction

Minimizes the need for slump adjustments at the jobsite

Less jobsite QC support required

Fewer rejected loads

Optimizes concrete mixture costs

Performance Characteristics
Concrete produced with GLENIUM 7500 admixture achieves significantly higher 
early age strength than first generation polycarboxylate high-range water-reducing 
admixtures. GLENIUM 7500 admixture also strikes the perfect balance between 
workability retention and setting characteristics in order to provide efficiency in placing 
and finishing concrete. The dosage flexibility of GLENIUM 7500 allows it to be used as a 
normal, mid-range, and high-range water reducer.

Guidelines for Use
Dosage: GLENIUM 7500 admixture has a recommended dosage range of  
2-15 fl oz/cwt (130-975 mL/100 kg) of cementitious materials. For most mid to 
high-range applications, dosages in the range of 5-8 fl oz/cwt (325-520 mL/100 kg) 
will provide excellent performance. For high performance and Rheodynamic Self-
Consolidating Concrete mixtures, dosages of up to 12 fl oz/cwt (780 mL/100 kg) of 
cementitious materials can be utilized. Because of variations in concrete materials, 
jobsite conditions and/or applications, dosages outside of the recommended range 
may be required. In such cases, contact your local BASF Construction Chemicals 
representative. 

Mixing: GLENIUM 7500 admixture can be added with the initial batch water or as 
a delayed addition. However, optimum water reduction is generally obtained with a 
delayed addition.
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		  Product Data
	 03 30 00	 Cast-in-Place Concrete
	 03 40 00	 Precast Concrete
	 03 70 00	 Mass Concrete	 04 05 16 	 Masonry Grouting

3
4



Product Notes
Corrosivity – Non-Chloride, Non-Corrosive: GLENIUM 
7500 admixture will neither initiate nor promote corrosion of 
reinforcing steel embedded in concrete, prestressing steel or 
of galvanized steel floor and roof systems. Neither calcium 
chloride nor other chloride-based ingredients are used in the 
manufacture of GLENIUM 7500 admixture.

Compatibility: GLENIUM 7500 admixture is compatible with 
most admixtures used in the production of quality concrete, 
including normal, mid-range and high-range water-reducing 
admixtures, air-entrainers, accelerators, retarders, extended 
set control admixtures, corrosion inhibitors, and shrinkage 
reducers. 

Do not use GLENIUM 7500 admixture with admixtures 
containing beta-naphthalene sulfonate. Erratic behaviors 
in slump, workability retention and pumpability may be 
experienced. 

Storage and Handling
Storage Temperature: GLENIUM 7500 admixture must be 
stored at temperatures above 40 °F (5 °C). If GLENIUM 7500 
admixture freezes, thaw and reconstitute by mechanical 
agitation. 

Shelf Life: GLENIUM 7500 admixture has a minimum shelf 
life of 9 months. Depending on storage conditions, the 
shelf life may be greater than stated. Please contact your 
local sales representative regarding suitability for use and 
dosage recommendations if the shelf life of GLENIUM 7500 
admixture has been exceeded.

Packaging
GLENIUM 7500 admixture is supplied in 55 gal (208 L) drums, 
275 gal (1040 L) totes and by bulk delivery.  

Related Documents
Material Safety Data Sheets: GLENIUM 7500 admixture.

Additional Information
For additional information on GLENIUM 7500 admixture 
or on its use in developing concrete mixtures with special 
performance characteristics, contact your BASF Construction 
Chemicals representative.

The Admixture Systems business of BASF Construction 
Chemicals is a leading provider of innovative admixtures 
for specialty concrete used in the ready mix, precast, 
manufactured concrete products, underground construction 
and paving markets throughout the North American region. 
The Company’s respected Master Builders brand products 
are used to improve the placing, pumping, finishing, 
appearance and performance characteristics of concrete.

LIMITED WARRANTY NOTICE.  We warrant our products to be of good quality and will 
replace or, at our discretion, refund the purchase price of any products proved defective.  
Satisfactory results depend not only upon quality products, but also upon many factors 
beyond our control.  Therefore, except for such replacement or refund, BASF MAKES 
NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES 
OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY, RESPECTING 
ITS PRODUCTS, and BASF shall have no other liability with respect thereto.  Any claims 
regarding product defect must be received in writing within one (1) year from the date of 
shipment.  User shall determine the suitability of the products for the intended use and 
assume all risks and liability in connection therewith.  Any authorized change in the printed 
recommendations concerning the use of our products must bear the signature of the BASF 
Technical Manager.  

This information and all further technical advice are based on BASF’s present knowledge and 
experience.  However, BASF assumes no liability for providing such information and advice 
including the extent to which such information and advice may relate to existing third party 
intellectual property rights, especially patent rights.  BASF SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE 
FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOSS OF 
PROFITS) OF ANY KIND.  BASF reserves the right to make any changes according to 
technological progress or further developments.  

For Professional use only.  Not for sale to or use by the general public.

Product Data: GLENIUM® 7500

BASF Construction Chemicals
Admixture Systems
www.masterbuilders.com
United States  23700 Chagrin Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio 44122-5544 l Tel: 800 628-9990 l Fax: 216 839-8821
Canada  1800 Clark Boulevard, Brampton, Ontario L6T 4M7 l Tel: 800 387-5862 l Fax: 905 792-0651
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